(7082) 363-0666

FAX #
(732) 363-9864

BATHGATE, WEGENER & WOLF

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ONE AIRPORT ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2043

LAREwoOOD. NEwW JERSEY 08701

VIA REGULAR MAIL
Helen Ferrara
Regional Judicial Officer

US EPA, 290 Broadway,16th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

RE: Supreme Asset Management & Recovery
Docket Number RCRA-02-2009-71

Dear Ms. Ferrara:

submit

CC:

August 24, 2009
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E-Mail: law@bathweg.com
Direct: chealy@bathweg.com

Today I recetved a copy of an order granting time for SAMR to file an answer to the
above referenced complaint that appears to have crossed in the mail with my letter of August 20,
2009. I spoke with Mr. Spielmann today, who advised me that he has no objection to my request
for an extension of time to file an answer on behalf of SAMR until September 25, 2009.

Because Mr. Spielmann has consented to the additional time, please consider providing a
revised order that reflect the agreement of the parties giving SAMR until September 25, 2009 to

its answer.

Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to call with any questions.

PHER B. HE

Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk (via regular mail) —

Lee Spielmann (via email)
Abdool Jabar (via email)

Mitchell Runko (via email)



